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TO: All Acura Sales, Service & Parts Managers and Personnel

FROM: Acura Parts, Service &Technical Division, Campaign Administration

RE: Warranty Extension - NP2 High Oil Consumption — Claims After PUD

Today, April 2, 2015, American Honda is announcing a warranty extension for some 2009-2011 TSX vehicles for
continued high oil consumption after having service bulletin 11-021, Product Update: Software Update to Improve Fuel
Injector and VTC Timing performed. To increase client confidence, American Honda is extending the warranty coverage
for repairs to 8 years from the original date of purchase or 125,000 miles, whichever comes first. Note that vehicles
registered in certain states may already be eligible for a 10/150,000 warranty period; this warranty extension does not
increase the warranty coverage on those vehicles beyond the original term.

Service bulletin 13-006, Warranty Extension: Sticking Rings Resulting in High Engine Oil Consumption will be posted on
Service Information today in support of this warranty extension, and it includes parts, repair, and warranty information
related to the campaign.

American Honda expects to notify clients of this warranty extension in late Spring 2015.

As always, be sure to check VIN status inquiry to determine if a particular vehicle is eligible for this warranty extension.
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